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Ha‘naman, Cathlene

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 1:39 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: Amendment to SA 1 to SB 273

Can you do this or find someone who can?

From: tovell, David

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 1:34 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Bier, Beth; Stolzenberg, John
Subject: Amendment to SA 1 to SB 273
Mark,

Senator Miller's office is requesting an amendment to Senate Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 273 changing the way it
describes "densified fuel pellets, as follows:

Page 1, Line 8. Delete lines 8 to 10 and substitute:

1. Densified fuel peliets made from waste Fhat has been subject to a process to remove recyclable and
noncombustible materials.

This is similar to language in s. 196.378 (1r) (fg) 3., created by SECTION 188 of SSA 1 to SB 450.
Thank you.
David

David L. Lovell, Senior Analyst
Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
608/266-1537
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE AMENDMENT (LRBa2186/3),
TO 2009 SENATE BILL 273

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

1. Page 1, line 8: delete the material beginning with “material” and ending
with “carbon” on line 10 and substitute “that has been subject to a process to remove
recyclable and noncombustible materials”.

(END)




